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REQUEST FOR AGENDA PLACEMENT FORM
Submission Deadline - Tuesday, 12:00 PM before Court Dates

SUBMITTED BY:Jennifer VanderLaan TODAY'S DATE: 05/03/2022
DEPARTMENT: Public Works

| SIGNATURE OF DEPARTMENT HEAD:

REQUESTED AGENDA DATE: 05/09/2022

SPECIFIC AGENDA WORDING:
Review of Flood Study for 8700 E FM 917, by Halff Associates, and Consideration of
Recommendations.

PERSON(S) TO PRESENT ITEM: Jennifer VanderLaan

SUPPORT MATERIAL: (Must enclose supporting documentation)

TIME: 10 minutes ACTION ITEM: X

WORKSHOP
' (Anticipated number of minutes needed to discuss item) CONSENT:

EXECUTIVE:

STAFF NOTICE:

COUNTY ATTORNEY: X IT DEPARTMENT:

AUDITOR: PURCHASING DEPARTMENT:

PERSONNEL: PUBLIC WORKS: X

BUDGET COORDINATOR: OTHER:

......

ASSIGNED AGENDA DATE:

REQUEST RECEIVED BY COUNTY JUDGE’S OFFICE

COURT MEMBER APPROVAL Date




From: Dueck, Randy <rDueck@Halff.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2022 8:15 AM

To: Jennifer Vanderlaan; Bill Moore; Mike White

Cc: Pylant, Ben

Subject: FM 917 - Orr Expansion Flood Study Approval Recommendation
Attachments: Orrexpansion_Review3.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Jennifer,

We have completed our review of the flood study for FM 917 provided by MMA Inc., received by Halff Associates Inc on
April 18, 2022. At this time all our comments have been addressed. See the attached letter addressed to Commissioner
Mike White for our recommendation.

We note the following future actions were agreed to during the flood study review process:
1. Construction plans will include a drainage easement dedication which contains the proposed 100-year floodplain
depicted in the flood study.
2. Upon completion of the grading in the floodplain, a FEMA LOMR application will be submitted. The application
must be an MT-2 submittal including a hydraulic analysis. An MT-1 submittal based solely on fill is not
acceptable.

Please let us know if you want to discuss anything,

Randy Dueck, PE, CFM
Project Manager
Halff Associates, Inc.

0: (817) 764-7481
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April 28, 2022
AVO 32083

Mike White, Commissioner
Johnson County, Precinct 3
4300 E. FM 4

Cleburne, TX 76031

Re: Orr Expansion — 8700 FM 917 — Flood Study Review #3
Dear Mr. White:

The revised flood study by MMA, Inc. for the referenced project was received by Halff Associates, Inc. on April
18, 2022. At this time, all our comments have been addressed and we recommend approval of the flood study.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please do not hesitate to call me at (817) 764-7481,
or Ben Pylant at (817) 764-7488.

Sincerely,
HALFF ASSOCIATES, INC.
TBPE Firm No. 312

T

Randy Dueck, P.E., CFM

HALFF ASSOCIATES, INC.

4000 FOSSIL CREEK BOULEVARD TEL (817) 847-1422 WWW.HALFF.COM
FORT WORTH, TX 76137-2720 FAX (817) 232-9784



